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Liz Leacv 
~ ~~ ~ ~~ ~~~ ~~~~~~~ ~ ~ ~ 

( .  . 1 :  

, . '  From: Ana Bolger . .  

Sent: 02 September 2015'09:53 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Liz Leacy; Pamela McDonnell; Michael McDonagh. 
FW: Application for an Industrial Emissions Licence P0990-01 Fay Pig Farms,Limited, 
Pollabane, Cavan - Section 87(1D)(a) notice to to Cavan CO CO 
Notice to Cavan CoCo..pdf; 14-83 Fay Pig Farms Ltd EPA req for info 
(amended).doc; Decision Planning Conditions.djvu 

See response from Cavan County Council to Section 87(1D)(a) notice. 
I '  

Thanks 
Ana 

From : AI I is0 n Trea nor [ma i I to : a trea noracava ncoco. ie] 
Sent: 01 September 2015 17:13 
To: Ana Bolger 
Cc: David Barry; Sean Guider; Marice Galligan; Eve Harrison; Diane McEnerney; Colm O'Callaghan 
Subject: FW: Application for an Industrial Emissions Licence P0990-01 Fay Pig Farms Limited, Pollabane, Cavan - 
Section 87( lD)(a) notice to to Cavan CO CO 

Ana , I .  

- I  

Please refer to the attached word document which is in response to your e-mail below and the attached 
pdf. Furthermore, I have attached the Planning Conditions imposed by CCC for your info., 

As per my report attached - 

In conclusion, it is my opinion that the activity to which the licence application relates is permitted by 
the planning permission granted for the site given that the EIS submitted with the planning application 
detailed the following numbers which is in line with the current IED application to the EPA - 

1,500 Weaners 
6,000 Production Pigs (i.e. any pig over 30kg in weight which is being fattened for slaughter) 
Stock numbers on-site may vary+/- 10. 

A 1" 

1 

Regards 
Allison Treanor 
A/Senior Executive Scientist 
Environment Section 
Cavan County Council 
0494378486 

From : Ana Bolger [ma ilto : a. bolger@epa. ie] 
Sent: 28 August 2015 16:06 
To: David Barry; Colm O'Callaghan 
Cc: Bernie Smith 
Subject: FW: Application for an Industrial Emissions Licence P0990-01 Fay Pig Farms Limited, Pollabane, Cavan - 
Section 87(1D)(a) notice to to Cavan CO CO 

Dear Mr. Barry/Mr. O'Callaghan 

I refer to the notice attached which was sent to Mr. Ger Finn on'31St July 2014 and then to Mr. John Brannigan on 
22nd July 2015, who was Mr. Finn's replacement. 
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~ 

To date, the Agency has not received a response. It should be noted that a response is required even in the event 
that you have no comment to  make. In light of this, I would appreciate if you could give this matter your urgent 
attention and provide the Agency with a response without delay. i 

For your information and in accordance with Section 173A(4) ofthe Planning and Development Act 2000 as 
amended, a planning authority m c o m p l y  with the Agency's request in the attached notification. 

Yours sincerely , %  

Ana Bolger 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing, Research and Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Tel: 05391 60600; a. bolqer@epa.ie 

. .  . .  

. . .  . .  
. ,  . .  

. i  
. .  

- . .  
. I  . . .  , 

From: Ana Bolger . - ,  I 

Sent: 22 July 2015 12:59 . ,  
To: j bra n n isa n @cava ncoco. ie 
Cc: sfinn@cavancoco.ie; Michael McDonagh; Liz Leacy 
Subject: Application for an Industrial Emissions Licence P0990-01 Fay Pig Farms Limited, Pollabane, Cavan - Section 
87(1D)(a) notice to to Cavan CO CO 

Dear Mr. Brannigan , I .  

Please see attached a notification which was sent fro'm the Agency to Mr. Ger Finn on 31"JuIy 2014, in relation to .  
the above referenced licence application. I understand that you have replaced Mr. Finn in his role as Director of 
Services of Planning. I would appreciate if you could please respond to the,Agency's letter as soon as possible.. : 

If you have an questions in relation to  this notice, please ring Michael McDonagh, Inspector, on 053 9160600. 
. .  . . .  . 

, . L I  

. . .  
. 

. .. 

. ,  Yours sincerely . .  

. .  . ,  
Ana Bolger 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing Research & Resource Use 

This email and any files transmitted wth it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@eDa ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 14-09-2015:23:33:56



This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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i 

CAVAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
MEMORANDUM 

I 

DATE : 

FROM : 

' 1" Septcimber 20 I 5 

Allison Tremor, AjSentor Executive Scientist 

' TO:'  Colni O'Callaghan; A/Senior Engineer & Marice Galligan, 
A/Seriior Planiier , .  ' 

Notification under Sectioii 87 (lD)(a) of the EPA Act1992, 
as amended. 
Fay Pig Fatiiis Ltd:, Pollabane, C a v m ' C o .  Cavan. 
Plaryiing referenceyumber 14/83 

RE : 

. .  

. .  . I ,  I , ,  

The EPA correspondence requests as follows - 

The liceiice crypliccitioii elociimeiitcitioii si;ec[fies thcit tlie ccipcicity ofthe cictiviiy is 
ciii*r.eiitly 5,500 I.i;eciiiei's/gi.oI,vei.,s cine1 they theit propose to increcise the ccrycicity at the 
iiistcillcitiori to 7,500 (+/- IO%) pi.odirctio;i pigs i.e. 8,250pi~odiictioii pigs. The EIS 
siibiiiitteei with the licence cippliccition sp<cifies the sciiiie ccrycicity. 

! 

. ,  , ,  

. ' . Plerrse strife whetlier tlie rictivig to, which the licence rrppliccrtion relates ispern!itted 
by tlie plrrnning permissions grirntetl,fiw !he site, m r l  confirm iftlie planning 
permissions grrrnted crllo~vs . f i r  8250 prbhrction pigs. 

An EIS was submitted with the planning qpplicationreference number 14/83 and the 

' 

' ,  

following pig numbers were detailed in same - . .  

. .  . .  
I ,  500 WeciiieiFs 
6,000 Prodiictioii Pigs (i.e. Any pig over 30kg in weight ivhich is bei/ig.fcttteiiecl,foi. 

Stock iiiiiiibei*s oil-site iiic1.y vciiy+/- I O %  clire to: 
slcii Igh tei ;) 

Pecrlcs aiicl troirylis in the sitpply, fi-oiii the brzedirig Iierxl, i.esiiltir.ig.fiuiii 
vciiicitions iri bivecliiig pei;fbi-iiicirice criiel niorteiliiy. 
Aninicil hecilth, inoi.tcility errid s~ile weight withiii tlie piqpiy,fi..oni the tiiiie they 
cire tiwiiLs fiwecl to the, fiii-iii  i i Ii  til i.ycIi iiig iiicii+et weight. 
Weekly, fcictoiy iqirii.eiiieiit.r 

The Environment Section assessnient of Planning reference nuniber 14/83 noted the 
following - 

This planning application is for development which requires an IPPC licence 
from the EPA. 
This application is for the construction of 8 no. weaner/grower houses with 
underground manure storage tanks and 1 no. ancillaty storage shed and all 
associated site works. This application includes the decomiiiissioning of 6 no. 
existing pig houses. 
The Environment Section did can-y out a site visit as part of this assessment 
with the following findings: 

Some buildings were constructed approx. 15 years ago yet there are no 
planning files associated w'ith these structures. 
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V 

* a  

3 

o The E.1.S'I-kfers to the weaners being sourc'ed from a specialised pig 
breeding f&. This is in fact a facility owned by their own enterprise. 
According to infonnation on the EPA website the IPPC license for 
Crocktiahattin has been surrendered. Based on the weaner livestock 
figures being supplied to this unit from Ci-ocknahattin i t  appears 
possible that this facility should also be IPPC licensed. 
Based o n  the current livestock'numbers this facility shoulh already be 
IPPC licensed by the Environmental Protection Agency. Livestock 
figures are above the thi-eshold set opt 'under the New First Schedule to 
the EPA Act 1992-2013 i.e. greater than 2,000 places for production 
pigs which y-e.over 30kg. , , 

It is eviden't from Cavan County Council's planning records that this 1s the 
first, planning application for this site. . ' However, there is extensive 
development and facilities evident on the site. The retention ' o f  same and 
compliance with the relevant planning and development acts is a matter for the 

The facility shall not operate at 'the proposed increased stock numbers until an 
IPPC licence is in place. 
The EPA should be notified by the Planning Authority of the details of this 

o 

. 
0. 

Planner. ' I  

0 

0 ,  

, application and of the Crocknahattjn unit. . .  

In conclusion, it is my opinion that the activity to which the licence application 
relates is permitted by the planning pqrniission granted for the site given. that the 
EIS submitted with the planping application detailed the following numbers 

. 

, - ,  which is in line with the IED application to the'EP.A - , .  

1,500 Weriiiers 
0 6,000 Production Pigs (i.e. m y  pig over 30kg iii~ weight which is being 

Stock numbers on-site mciy vcir-v+/- 10. 
,f;lttellerl, fb r slrr1rgh ter) , 

Allison Treanor 
A/S e n 1 or Ex ecu t I ve Sc i en t I s t     
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PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 2000 - 2004 

NOTIFICATION ' OF FINAL GRANT 

COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF CAVAN 
'. , . ,  

I : 

TO:. Fay Pig Farms Lt? ~. .. 
C/o C.L.W. Environmental Planners Lid.: 
The Mews 
23, Farnham Street 
Cavan ' 

Planning Register Number: I 4/83 

Application Receipt Date: 05/03/2014 
, .  

x 
Further Information Received Date: 

In piirsuance of the powers conferred upon them by the above-mentioned Act: Cavan County 
Council have by Order dated 1010412014 GRANTED PERMISSION to tpe above named, for the 
development of land, namely:- 
to decommission 6 no. existing.pig houses and- ti3 construct 8 no. weanedgrower houses and '1 no. 
ancillary storage shed, in accordance with animal welfare regulations, together with all ancillary 
structures and all associated site works,.on the-site.of existing pig farm. An Environmental Impact 
Statement (EIS) will be subniitted witti this planning application. This application relates to a 
development, which is for the purposes of an activity requiring a licence under part IV of the 
Environrnental Protection Agency (Licencing) Regulations 1994 to, 201 3 at Pollabane (or Pullabawn), 
Cavan, CO Cavan in accordance with the plans submitted with the application. 

Subject to the 6 condition(s) set out in the 2 '̂.SChedule and for the_reason set out in the I"  

I I .  ' 

1 . . .  
. .  

' Schedule, 
.. . 

Signed on behalf of Cavan County Council. ' '. 

SENIOR STAFF OFFICER 

Date: 20 May, 2014 

Note: 

It should be noted that an Outline Permission is a permission subject to the subsequent 
permission of the Planning Authority and that unti l  such subsequent permission has been 
obtained to detailed plans of the development proposed, the development is NOT 
AUTHORISED. Where Outline Permission has been granted any subsequent application for 
permission must be made not later than 3 years beginning on the date of the grant of outline 
permission. 

Planning permission granted shall, on the expiration of the period of 5 year: beginning on the 
date of the granting of permission, cease to  have effect as regards:- 

(1) In case the development to which the permission relates is not commenced during the 
period, the entire development and 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 14-09-2015:23:33:56



PLAARIN(; DEVELOPR~ENT ACTS 2000 - 2004 

PLANXNG APPLICATION: Pay Pig Farms Ltd. 1IEC. NO. 14/83 

SCIIE1)ULE 1 

11 is corisidercd that, subject to coinpliance wit11 the conditions set oul below, thc proposcd 
dcvclopmerit would not injur-c thc amenities of thc arca, givc rise to a traffic hazard or bc 
prejudicial to public Iiealth arid would bc in iiccordaiicc wilh lhc proper planning ancl 
development of tlic arca. 

SCHEIIULE2 
. .  

I .  Development shall be carried out in accordance will; 'plans and particulars 
submilted to and rcccivrd by the Plaririirlg Authority on 05/03/20 I 4  siil>ject to thc 
requirements o f  thc fo l lp in f '  conditions. 

in the interest of proper plaiuiing and suskiinablc dyeloprnent. 

. , 2. NO surface niatcr from roofs or,paved areas shall flow from thc site (iiic.lkiding 
enlrunce area) onto the road adjoining the site but  shall be collcctcd by a surl.xe 
water drainage systeiii and discharged direct to nearby WdkrcoLlrSCS. 

In the intcrcsts orpublic liealtli, traffic safety and anicnity. 
. .  

3 Prior to coinmenceriicnt of thc dcvclolmcnt, thc dcvcloper shall pay the suin of 
€8,080 (updated at tiic ti mc of payment in accordancc with cI1ilnges i n  the:. .. 
Wholesale I'ricc indcs -- I3uilding and Construction (Capital Goods), published by 
the Cenlral Statistics Oflice) to the Planning Alrthority 21s a contribution towards 
expenditure that was aiid /or is proposed to be incurrcd by ilie I'lanning Autlinrily 
i n  respect o f  public infmstructLirc nnd Facilities bcncfiting dcvelopinent in  thc area 
of the Autliorify, ns 11IoviJeJ for i n   lie Corrtrihutions Schcmc for Cayan County 
rnade by thc Council. . I . ,  

Wirt i  reference to Section 48 of  he l'laruiing P: Lhlelopment Act 2000. 

laf'ormatiori Note - P ~ b i i c  Water and Waste  Watcr Nctwnrks 
Conncctions 
On the 1 s t  of January 20 I4 Irish Water became the statutory body witli~the 
responsibility lor all watcr services; both wafer atitl waste wafer. 'l'hzrefore any 
persons seekit1g.a connection to any public network, either water or waste water, 
should make an application directly to Irish Water. A,Cbnnection Agreemen! 
between Irish Water and the applicant will be requircd prior to any'conncclion 
being agreed, and will set out the conditions and chargcs to be applied to the 
connection. Details, including availability of application forms, 8re to be fourld on 
the Irish Water website www.water.ic , The agreement of Irish Water inlist bc' 
obtained prior to any works commencing. 
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I n  the' interests ot'visual ariicnit. 

Senior Staff Ofker. 
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